



**COMMUNICATIONS INTERCLUB COUNCIL
CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON**

The following are the minutes (a summary of the participants' discussions) of a regular meeting with notice to the CICC, California State University, Fullerton, a nonprofit council held on ZOOM on 03/10/25.

CALL TO ORDER

Desiree calls the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

ROLL CALL

Members present:

Veronica (ETC)
Cruz (AD CLUB)
Isabella (STANCE)
Ana (PRSSA)
Lorena (NSSHLA)
Bryanna (AAC)
Jocelyn (SFS)
Nataly (MIC)
Jae (LPE)
Emily (TR)

Green highlights are tardy before approval of agenda.

Yellow highlights are tardy after approval of agenda.

Members absent: Nathaniel (LCJ), Melanie (SAA)

Ex-officio members present: Brandon

Ex-officio members absent:

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

A motion was made to approve the agenda by Chair Desiree, and Leila seconds.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion to approve the minutes by Chair Desiree, and Kaya seconds.

PUBLIC SPEAKER

NONE

FINANCIAL REPORT

NONE

TIME CERTAIN

NONE

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NONE

OLD BUSINESS

NONE

NEW BUSINESS

No longer having a speaker for the end of the meeting.

1. 1. ETC, Video Game Panel, \$89.99

A move to the following allocation to be approved for \$89.99 by Veronica, Kaya seconds.

ETC is hosting a Video Game Panel on March 12th. The purpose of the event is to help students gain insights into the gaming industry, encourage skill development, networking opportunities with professionals, and network with peers. They would like to serve Cane's at this event. The final total requested is \$89.99.

Danielle: For the food slide, for reference food is under hospitality not supplies. Last minute when I went over the budget tracker, we're kind of low on supplies so to be clear for everyone else ETC is requesting for hospitality and not supplies.

Veronica: Yes, correct thank you.

CICC: 9-0-0 (Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes, Final Total \$89.99

2. 2. SFS, Speaker Event, \$20

A move to the following allocation to be approved for \$20 by Jocelyn, and Veronica seconds.

Students for Smiles is hosting a speaker event with Stephanie Strucaly on Monday, March 17th. She is a manager in charge of community development for Smile Train. This organization helps provide free surgery and medical care for children with clefts in other countries. SFS is affiliated with SFS. They would like to give their speaker a \$20 gift card.

Discussion: NONE

Questions: NONE

CICC: 9-0-0 (Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes, Final Total \$20

Post Event Recaps

3. MIC, Intern Panel PPE

MIC presented their Intern panel with CSUF Alumni post event presentation. They shared that there were 20 people in attendance. They also shared pictures of their speakers and the audience.

4. NSSLHA, Coffee with Dr. Seung PPE

NSSLHA presented their Coffee with Dr. Seung Post Event Presentation. They shared that there were 33 people who attended the event. They shared pictures of their group and the speaker. Along with the donuts and coffee served.

5. STANCE, Paint & Sip

STANCE presented their Paint & Sip Post Event presentation. They shared that there were 17 people in attendance. They showed pictures of their group, the refreshment table, and pictures of the members painting.

Chair: CICC Application Form and Position Descriptions

REPORTS:

The CICC application for the 2025/2026 school year is now open. We would greatly appreciate it if you guys could share this information within your clubs and encourage members who would be interested. If anyone has any questions about the application process feel free to ask me via email or GroupMe. I'm going to send the links to both the descriptions of each position and the application form. I have now sent it in the meeting chat. It also has the deadline at the bottom, the deadline is April 4th. Does anyone have any questions?

NEW AGENDA ITEMS:

Desiree yields to Danielle.

VP of Finance: Last semester our council voted on splitting up a reimbursement payment for NSSLHA due to last year's e-board running out of funds. The process we had set up to reimburse was to send in money to Brandon at the SLL office. This was an issue from last semester. We still have four payments missing. I've emailed your guys reps a few times now and have not gotten responses so I wanted to mention here that it is super important that we get the payments for the NSSLHA rep that needs the money because she took that money out of her pocket and I would like to hint you'd guys would be doing the same if you were in this situation. I'm going to say the names of the people I've emailed so please respond to me when you can get that payment in. Hopefully by next week. Nathaniel, Ashley, Yvonne, Bryanna. If you have any questions, please email me.

Director of Administrations:

Director of Productions: Update on CommWeek

Gather an estimated attendance count for the clubs for their hosted club for booking room purposes.

Ad- 30

AAC- Not sure, will email later.

ETC: 40-50

LPE: 25

LCJ: Absent

MIC: 25

NSSLHA: 25-35

PRSSA: 100+

Stance: Absent

SAA: Absent

SFS: 30

Titan Radio: 30

All of the club's events have been scheduled for their preferred dates. If you club is having a speaker event I really also reach out to you for more info on your speaker and events names/descriptions. This will be due March 12th at 11:59 p.m. I will also put this info on GroupMe since all the clubs aren't here.

Director of Communications:

I

Grad Assistant: NONE

ASI Reps: NONE

Advisor:

MaL's: NONE

ADJOURNMENT:

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Chair Desiree at 9:28 a.m., Kaya seconds.

